LANGWORTH GROUP PARISH COUNCIL

Serving the grouped parishes of Barlings, Newball, Stainton by Langworth and Reasby

Mrs M A Soroka

Clerk to the Council

Tel: 07495 699416

Email: langworthgroupparishcouncil@gmail.com

Rowan House Station Road Langworth LN3 5BB

A meeting of Langworth Group Parish Council will be held at 7.30pm on Tuesday 4th of July 2017, Langworth Memorial Hall.

AGENDA

- 1 Public Forum maximum of 15 mins for members of the public to ask questions or make statements in regards to anything on the agenda.
- 2 To receive apologies for absence
- 3 To receive Declarations of Interest on any item on the agenda
- **4** To approve and sign minutes of meeting held on 4th July 2017 & minutes of the extraordinary meetings held on 20th June and14th July 2017.

5. Planning

- a) Application: **136627** Proposal: Planning application for the removal of north wall and roof of existing rear lean-to extension and extend out further.**Location:** The Cottage Church Lane Stainton By Langworth Lincoln LN3 5BL
- b) Application **133773** (the George Development): PC to discuss alleged breach of flood mitigation conditions following emails received from residents & WLDC.
 - 6. Police matters Report of local incidents. Police community meetings
 - 7. County Councillor's & District Councillors Reports

8. Reports & Correspondence

- a) Resident's email re Grass cutting: PC to discuss & propose any necessary actions.
- b) Residents email re Barlings Lane: PC to discuss problems caused by agricultural machines & propose any necessary actions.
- c) Empty Properties: Letter received from the owner of Stone Cottage.
- d) Community Wildlife Grant: PC to discuss & agree to apply for the grant and for what purpose.
 - 9. Village sign post: PC to arrange an inspection of the sign to ensure safety.
 - 10. Emergency plan: Cllr King to update the PC
 - 11. Notice Boards: Update regarding repairs & maintenance
 - **12. Benches:** Update regarding maintenance/replacement
- 13. Facebook Page: Update from Cllr Walker regarding the progress of LGPC Facebook page.

14. Memorial Hall play area

- a) Rospa Report: Pc to discuss the Annual ROSPA report for the play area & any actions required
- b) Monthly Play Inspection: PC to discuss most recent play area inspection.
- **15. Lych Gate:** Letter from Revd. Green received regarding the Lych Gate repairs.
- **16. Langworth Local:** PC to further discuss the future of the Langworth Local
- 17. Highways

a) Footpaths on Main Road & Barlings Lane

18. Finance

a) LALC Courses Requiring Approval:

- Cllrs Training Course 6th Sept 2017
- First aid at work 14th Sept 2017
- b) Accounts for payment PC to accept, propose & second.
- c) Parish Council Bank Account: PC to discuss changeover
- d) Precept: PC to discuss upcoming precept
- 19. Action log: Update

20. Comments from Chairperson

Date of next meeting - Tuesday 3rd October 2017.

_To resolve to move into closed session to discuss staffing matters following the resignation of the Clerk.

The public, if present, will be required to leave the meeting at this point.